



**NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE
TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, DAME STREET, DUBLIN 2.
ON MONDAY 15 JANUARY 2018 AT 2.00 PM**

AGENDA

MONDAY 15 JANUARY 2018

		PAGE
1	Minutes of Meeting held on 18th December 2017 (Report herewith)	3 - 6
2	Questions to the Area Manager (Report herewith)	7 - 12
3	Area Matters	
a	Dublin Airport Authority Siobhan O'Donnell. Maura Cassidy, Community Liaison Manager	
b	PACE Presentation Maggie Clune	
c	Coolock Library Elaine Mahoney, Project Architect, Mahoney Architecture Dearbhla McClean, Senior Executive Architect, DCC Paul Fusco, Divisional Librarian	
d	Housing Supply and Delivery Report (Report to follow) Aidan Fitzsimons, Derek Farrell	13 - 34
e	Dublin City Sport and Wellbeing Partnership (Report herewith)	35 - 42
f	Discretionary Update (Report herewith)	43 - 48
g	Report on Grass cutting contract and tree care programme (Report herewith) Fergus O'Carroll, Noel Mc Evoy	49 - 50
h	Strategic Housing Development Proposal	

Bryan Ward

- i Proposed disposal of a plot of land to the rear of 20 Croydon Green, Marino, Dublin 3 to Josephine O'Connell and Patrick Ryan.
(Report herewith) **51 - 54**

- 4 Items for following meetings

- 5 Roads and Traffic Matters
 - a Minutes from the Traffic Advisory Group Meeting **55 - 56**

- 6 Motions
 - a Motion in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones
That the Area Committee agrees to request the Commemorations Committee to assess the potential for a suitable memorial for musician Leo Rowsome in the Donnycarney area, and for this motion to be made an agenda item for the next meeting of the Commemorations Committee.

 - b Motion in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney
That the Manager please say if he can agree to remove dumped materials in Killester DART carpark which has been left there for over 6 weeks now.